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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: World languages

Tracy -

I just got a call from John Vander Meer in Hebl's office. He wants a redraft of his world languages bill, LRB-3650. He
started telling me what he wanted before | realized it was your draft, so | just went ahead and took the instructions. Here

they are:

» He wants to allow gifts and grants to be used for the same purpose as the GPR grants. (Or, as he put it, he wants
"private corporations to be able to contribute to the fund."

+ He wants to make sure that the money isn't used for ESL programs. | suggested changing "world languages” to
"foreign languages," but he'd prefer to add "other than English" on page 2, line 13 after "languages.” | think that works
too.

¢ Do a senate companion bill for Lassa. He suggested calling Danielle for authorization.

| asked about the firstitem. It seems to me that since DPI already has a gifts and grants appropriation, nothing needs to be
done. John said that both of the additions come from Lassa's office and the person to talk to is Danielle.

Peter




;@ f§
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB- Z;M?
TKK:wlj:nwn

_R
shoN® L AANES

2007 BILL

AN AC to create 20.255 (2) (ch) and 115.455 of the statutes; relating to: grants

for world languages instruction in elementary schools and making an
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Analysis by the Legislative Refet%nce Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Public Instruction (DPI) to award grants to
school districts to add instruction in world languages/in grades one to six. Under the
bill, a school board may apply for a six-year grant to pay for a portion of the
compensation of up to two teachers and to phase in world languages instruction in
grades one to six.

The bill directs DPI to establish criteria for awarding a grant and requires
teachers from participating schools to attend professional development workshops
to be offered by DPI twice each year. A component of the professional development
program will be methods for integrating the world language into the curricula of
other classes taught concurrently with the world language.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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20.255 Public instruction, department of
(2)  AIDS FOR LOCAL EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING

(ch)  Grants for world languages
instruction GPR A -0- 500,000

SECTION 2. 20.255 (2) (ch) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (2) (ch) Grants for world languages instruction. The amounts in the
schedule for grants to school districts for world languages instruction under s.
115.455.

SEcCTION 3. 115.455 of the statutes is created to read:

115.455 Grants for world languages instruction. (1) Beginning in the
2008-09 school year, the state supe{%r;gendent shall award grants to school districts

to add instruction in world languages Zin grades T to 6. Grants awarded under this

&

section shall be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (ch) over a
nonrenewable, 6-year term.

(2) The department shall promulgate rules establishing all of the following:

(a) The world languages eligible for a grant under this section.

(b) Criteria for selecting recipients of a grant under this section. Criteria shall
include the quality of the application and the ability of the applicant to continue
teaching world languages at the end of the 6-year term. The department shall strive
to distribute grants among urban, rural, and suburban school districts.

() The schedule of payments to be made pursuant to each grant.

(3) Except as provided in sub. (4), each school board receiving a grant under

this section shall use the moneys as follows:



G s W DN e

[{=B e T T = )

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

2007 - 2008 Legislature ~-3- %ﬁB{V‘?’fﬁ?fé

BILL SECTION 3

(@) During the first school year of the grant, $30,000 to assign one teacher to
teach a world language to first grade students.

(b) During the 2nd school year of the grant, $30,000 to assign one teacher to
teach one or more world languages to 1st and 2nd grade students.

(c) During the 3rd school year of the grant, $60,000 to assign 2 teachers to teach
one or more world languages to 1st, 2nd, and 3rd grade students.

(d) During the 4th school year of the grant, $60,000 to assign 2 teachers to teach
one or more world languages to 1st to 4th grade students.

(e) During the 5th school year of the grant, $30,000 to assign 2 teachers to teach
one or more world languages to 1st to 5th grade students.

(f) During the 6th school year of the grant, $30,000 to assign 2 teachers to teach
one or more world languages to 1st to 6th grade students.

(4) In each school year of the 6-year grant, each school board receiving a grant
under this section shall use a portion of the moneys to send the following 3 teachers
to twice—yearly professional development workshops offered by the department:

(@) One teacher who is funded by a grant awarded under this section and who
is teaching a world language in the grade level added, pursuant to the schedule under
sub. (3), in the school year the workshop is offered.

(b) For the purpose of integrating a world language into their curricula, 2
teachers who do not teach a world language but who teach at the same grade level
as the teacher specified in par. (a).

(8) If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (ch) in any fiscal year is insufficient
to fully fund the grants awarded under this section, the department shall prorate the
available moneys among the school districts receiving a grant under this section.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 2:40 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Vander Meer, John

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3811/1 Topic: Grants for world languages instruction

Please Jacket T.RB 07-3811/1 for the SENATE.



